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Habibur Rahman

From: Yezzum Hosain <yezzum@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 12:30 PM

To: 'Habibur Rahman'

Cc: ' 'Md. Ariful Islam’; 'Harunor Rashid’; '"Md. Abusieed Sobuj'; 'Naba Krishna Mazumder'
Subject: Midland Bank Fatullah Branch I&C

Dear Habib Bhai
Please notice below details for Midland Bank Limited 20KVA Installation and commissioning extra material issue for Fatullah Branch.

We will submit bill for sl no 1.1 & 1.2 and other will be adjusted with our existing approved BOQ.

SL. DELIVERY FROM | NEED TO BE
NO PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT STORE PROCURED
Bill Able Material
1 Electrical System:
1ym?r Favien e 4X10 rm NYY DG To ATS 50 Feet 150.00 /500.00
|~ Ambient on air)
1.2 | Civil Punch (Hole) Brick wall thickness 10" Hole Dia-5 inch 3 Pcs 1,500.00 4,500.0
Total (Including Vat & Tax) | ~~12,000.00
Adjust with existing I1&C Job oL e \g(m'
_2:1 | Control cable For Sensing 4 X 1.2 rm (40/0.19 mm)Flexible Cable 20 Meter 87.00 1,740.00 ‘
2.2| UPVC pipe 2.5"@ 10 Meter 100.00 1,000.00 AT
2.3~ | Power cable laying 1 X4C -10rm NYY Cable 50 feet 16.00 800.00 i
Exhaust System: -
24 | Reducer 20 /3 it Pcs 461.00 461.00
25| Exhaust Socket/Flange Threaded 3"dia MS Socket/Flange 1 Pcs 329.00 329.00
Civil works:
Canopy dismantle-& Re- Canopy dismantle ,&J}e’—i'nstall»atieﬁ
2:6—{-installation fof 20 KVA [ required due to site constraint for 20 i Job N/A N/A
genset ¢ KVA genset-entrance. = I
: = - — .lniugszsl D)
otal (Including Vat & Tax) | «~ 4,330.00 || » %
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Cross World Power Limited

Ref : CWPL-AM/4348/20

Date : 19-Jul-2020

To

Midland Bank Limited
N.B. Tower, 40/7 North Avenue Gulshan # 2,Dhaka-1212

Site ID :Fatullah Branch, Narayangonj.

QUOTATION FOR ADDITIONAL CABLE : PS20#

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installatior
& commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName L, R _ - Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price
1 Power Cable 4X10 RM (NYY) Ft 50.00 150.00 7,500.00

Sub Total : 7,500.00
Taka Grand Total : 7,500.00

:Seven Thousand Five Hundred Only.

N.B :Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works of the set to be borne by you.

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

-

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
Md. Yezzum Hosain (Signature with Seal)
Engineer For and on behalf of
01755514778 Midland Bank Limited
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